Meeting called to order at 12:01 pm

Members in attendance: Kathy, Judy, Jan, Melinda, Sandi, Pauline, Tom, Heather, Bobby, Paula, Jaime, Stephanie, MaryAnn and Betty

August's Minutes were approved as submitted

Treasurer's Report: Susan's report can be found in the Secretary's' Book.

Board Liaison Report: Jan's report of the August RHHT board was emailed to the guild on August 21. The café is in need of more volunteers also some food donations and volunteers are still needed for the Burn the Mortgage BBQ on September 14th.

Old Business:

- FFF Skein, Garment and Fiber competition your entry can be brought into the studio concealed and marked to MaryAnn's attention. Entry forms can be found at: https://fallfiberfestival.org/skein-garment-fiber-arts-competition/
 We will also need some guild member help with: display monitors, picking up vendor prizes and mailing back entries.
- We are making some progress on getting the towels woven on SALLY but need to keep at it.
 We need the towels in inventory and the loom has been promised to Jan for Christmas gifts.
- If you have some time when you are in the studio, the box for card board loom kits is in the back yarn room, and the instruction sheet is in it. Do whatever portion or all of a kit, your choice.
- Next Steps September 18th we will start our conversation on finishing. Please bring your questions and any items you want to discuss. We will start at 11.
- 5. The beginning weaving class was very successful thanks to everyone's help and the great students.

New Business:

- Thanks to Stephanie for getting "on it" we have been worked into Jennifer Moore's schedule for March 10, 11 & 12, 2020. This will be her new Double Rainbow workshop. <u>http://doubleweaver.com/double-rainbow.html</u> If you are interested please let Sandi know and she will add you to the list. There will be more on costs and time later. It will be held in the TMB.
- 2. September 21st Farmer's Market has a Living History, so if you have a period costume please wear it.

- 3. Be thinking about holiday items that the guild can make for the shop. More towels, especially Holiday, but scarves, coasters, little bags bring your ideas!
- 4. Jan inquired about rug weaving interest and a group of those interested will be forming. Please contact Jan to let her know you are interested. <u>ivclodge@gmail.com</u>
- The Handweavers Guild of America (HGA) will be opening the registration for their International Fiber Conference (Convergence) soon. It will be held in Knoxville TN, July 24 to 30, 2020. More information at - https://weavespindye.org
 - We discussed that the guild does not currently have a HGA membership. This is the link to HGA membership so we can discuss if we want to join.

https://weavespindye.org/membership-2/

We have dates for our school visits. The Cople school 5th grade will visit Friday November 1, 2019 and Northumberland 4th grade is scheduled for Friday May 29, 2020.

Next meeting will be: October2nd, 2019

Minutes Submitted September 5, 2019 Sandi Petty, Secretary

Calendar dates:

• Every Friday – Thread Addicts 8:30 to noon – HAC

	TSWG meetings	Activity	Farmers' Market
September	4		21
	18	Next Steps - Finishing	
October	2		19
	5&6	Fall Fiber Festival	
	16	Next Steps: TBD	
November	6		
	20	Next Steps: TBD	
December	4		
	7	Golden Christmas	
	18	Next Steps: TBD	

Next Step Topics

- a. Software
- b. Warping with a paddle
- c. Book and pattern interpretation
- d. Weaving to wear
- e. Different loom styles
- f. Weaving structures (twill, overshot, etc.)

- g. Weaving tartans
- h. Tricks of the trade